

**GOXHILL PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES of an EXTRA ORDINARY MEETING HELD via ZOOM on**  
**THURSDAY 18 MARCH 2021 at 19.30**

Councillor Mike Gathercole (Chair)

Councillor F Dunkley, R Atkin, C Leaning, J Lawtey, M Stancer, J Cleghorn, T Simons, G Kirwan, S England, D Wells (Ferry Ward). Also in attendance Vicky Haines (Clerk & RFO) and 1 member of the public

EPC2103/1 **Apologies of absence**

Apologies received from Peter Clark

EPC2103/2 **Declarations of Interests / Dispensations**

Cllr Stancer - 2103/3(iii) - Planning Application PA/2021/250 (Personal, Pecuniary & Prejudicial)

No dispensations were received

EPC2103/3 **Planning/Consultations**

To consider the following Planning Application:

- (i) Application No: PA/2021/246  
Proposal: Planning permission to install new vehicle access  
Site Location: Garage Adjacent Ashlea, Thornton Road, Goxhill, DN19 7HN  
Applicant: Mr Adam Lowery

**Resolved:** That the council unanimously support this planning application and stipulate the developer is to replace the mature tree that will need removing as part of the planning.

- (ii) Application No: PA/2021/321  
Proposal: Planning permission to erect ground and first-floor extensions, remove the existing rear conservatory and erect a four-bay garage  
Site Location: Mildenburgh House, Barrow Road, Goxhill, DN19 7LN  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs John Eccles

**Resolved:** That the council unanimously support this planning application

**Cllr Stancer was temporarily removed from the meeting due to interests declared on item EPC2103/3 (iii)**

- (iii) Application No: PA/2021/250  
Proposal: Planning permission for a change of use from residential to caravan storage (B8)  
Site Location: Poplars Farm, Soff Lane, Goxhill, DN19 7NA  
Applicant: Simon Foster

**Resolved:** That the council unanimously object to this planning application on the basis of the 2013 ecological report, referring to protected wildlife being detected on the land and advised North Lincolnshire Council to investigate this aspect prior to any decisions being made.

## **Cllr Stancer rejoined the meeting**

Cllr Gathercole discussed with the council the recent communications taking place on social media regarding the proposed one way system as shown in the recent issue of the gander. The council confirmed the one way system is a consultation only and no commitment has been given for this option to be imposed on the village. As a matter of urgency, the council agreed for the parish council to publish a statement to this effect on social media.

EPC2103/4      **Agenda for next and future Meetings – None proposed**

EPC2103/5      **Date of next Meeting**

To confirm the date, time and location of the next meeting as (subject to any change in circumstances):

**Thursday 8<sup>th</sup> April, 2021 at 19.30**

**Via the Zoom.**